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GRAND JUNCTIGN FiLD OFFICE
DIVISION OF
RECLAMATION MINING & SAFETY

Mr. Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist

Dept. of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
101 South 3" Street , Suite 301

Grand Junction , CO. 81501

July 25, 2013

Lockland, LLC
902 E. 6TH Street
Leadville, CO. 80461

1.719.486-7926

Re: Permit M 2013-026 , Extension for Review, 110(2) Permit

Dear Mr. Czapla,

Lockland, LLC is requesting a further extension of the review period to Sept. 1,2013,
for Permit M 2013-026. The property owner ,.BLM, has requested a detailed mining
plan , along with other requested information and documentation.I am asking for an
extension, the 45 days from my last request. I am trusting that this questioning party
will be satisfied by this time, but I cannot be absolutely sure. Reply for their first
inquirys will be in their hands today ,7/25/2013. Responses will now be in their court.

I will keep you informed on any updates or further correspondence .

Thankyou for your patience and efforts, feel free to contact me for any other info you
might need ,.leadlocks@netzero.net,or 719 486-7926, (mine) 719 486-0301.

Sincerely, g&&cﬁ" (/. ( L]gﬁ?/u

Robert W.Calder ,Owner, Operator / Lockland, LLC , Hopemore Mine



